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Rules would now like to confirm the answers to a number of questions for skaters and officials.  
We believe these answers flow from the existing rules and don't believe any of these represent 
changes to the Rules or Casebook; rather, these are examples of how to correctly apply the 
given rules.  While any and all of these may be shared publicly, there are no plans to develop 
correlating Casebook entries for this rules revision.  We'll evaluate how to best incorporate this 
information during the next revision. 
 
1. Can a cut be ceded multiple times, or does a skater only have one opportunity to avoid 
the penalty? 
 
Answer: Each time a skater attempts to re-enter the track, it is assessed for legality at that 
moment and without regard to prior attempts (if any).  Once a skater has successfully ceded a 
potential cut, that attempted re-entry is resolved and not held for future consideration.  So yes, a 
skater may make multiple attempts to re-enter the track, and if illegal, cede multiple times before 
finally re-entering legally. 
 
2. Does a skater have to fully remove themself from the track (no part touching 
in-bounds), or is touching out of bounds (i.e. straddling) sufficient to be considered a 
cede? 
 
Answer: The language of the casebook entry specifically calls for the skater to “leave the track” 
in order to successfully cede a potential cut, therefore, they must completely leave the track with 
no part of their skates or body touching within the track boundary. 
 
3. If the opposing skaters' advantage is lost before the cutting skater is able to cede, are 
they still required to return to out of bounds to reset? 
 



Answer: Once a skater illegally re-enters the track (i.e. cuts), they are in an illegal position that 
can only be rectified by immediately leaving the track.  It is impossible to completely reset that 
illegal gain in advantage while they are still on the track, and other skaters subsequently 
changing position on the track does not reconcile the cutting skaters’ illegal re-entry.  Therefore, 
yes, the cutting skater is required to immediately leave the track, even if they no longer hold a 
positional advantage in relation to other skaters. 
 
4. A Lead Jammer re-enters the track illegally in front of an opponent. May they call off 
the jam? 
 
Answer: Ceding the cut and calling off the jam are two different and independent actions. The 
Jammer is compelled to leave the track else they will receive a penalty. If they are able to also 
call off the jam while doing so, no penalty is warranted. 
 
5. What if a jam ends before a cutting skater has an opportunity to leave the track. 
 
Answer: If a skater does not have an opportunity to cede, for example because the jam ends 
before they're able to react to their cut or take any action, no penalty is warranted. 
 
6. Can a Jammer score on opponents passed in bounds but after cutting? (Example: 
White Jammer is blocked across the apex, passing one Red Blocker while out of bounds; 
the momentum of the block forces the White Jammer past an additional two Red 
Blockers after re-entering the track. Does White Jammer score on those two Red 
Blockers passed while the White Jammer was in-bounds and before they were able to 
cede the cut?) 
 
Answer: No. By illegally re-entering the track, the Jammer has put themself into an illegal 
position which can only be resolved by leaving the track (or being penalized). Jammers can not 
earn passes on opponents while in an illegal position, so no points should be awarded or 
passes earned toward lead jammer. 
 
7. Does it matter if a skater intentionally re-enters the track illegally, or can they only cede 
if they were forced into an accidental cut? 
 
Answer: It does not matter if the re-entry was deliberate, forced, or accidental. Any time a skater 
is liable for a cutting penalty, they have the opportunity to immediately cede the advantage. 
 
8. If a skater commits another illegal action worthy of a penalty before they cede, should 
they be penalized for the cut, the other action, or both? 
 
Answer: It depends. If the skater commits the second illegal action before having an opportunity 
to cede, then being penalized removes their opportunity to cede, and they should only be given 
a penalty for the second action. If however, the skater has an opportunity to take an action, and 



rather than ceding, they commit another foul, then both the cut penalty and the second penalty 
are appropriate. Lastly, if the second foul happens while the skater is attempting to cede, then 
they've fulfilled that obligation and only the second penalty is warranted. 
 
9. Can a skater who illegally re-enters the track after serving a penalty also cede that 
re-entry? 
 
Answer: Yes. While Casebook entry 4.37 uses gaining illegal position in the aftermath of a block 
as the basis for the example, the entry should be applied to any violation of 4.2.2 Gaining 
Position, which includes returning from the penalty box. 


